
 
345 SW Avery Ave, Corvallis, OR, United States 
 
 

Subject: Request to change in Identification FCC ID:HSW-2410G 
 
Data:2015-5-30  
Dear Regulatory Authority, This Change of Identification request applies for a new 
FCC ID: as established in 47CFR2.933(b) for a currently approved device. This 
application by Trimble Navigation Limited Products, will establish a new FCC ID: 
S9E-WIT2410G under Trimble Navigation Limited Products. The original grant to 
RF Monolithics will remain in effect. Per 2.933(b)  
 
1. The original identification is RF Monolithics. grant date is 04/28/2006 

FCC ID: HSW-2410G 
    Model name: 2410G 
2. We would like to declare that equipment is electrically identical, But the applicant, 
model name, trade name, and FCC ID number are different. We would like to market 
the above referenced under our FCC ID:S9E-WIT2410G and part on. is WIT2410G. 
    Model name: WIT2410G  
3. The original test results are applicable and only changed is the label on the device. 
4. Exterior photographs’ are include in this application The following files are 
electronically submitted as attachments: Cover letter External photos FCC ID Label 
format and location. 
 
Sincerely 
 

 
                       
Craig Bacho 
Compliance Engineer 
Trimble Navigation Limited 


